
FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE JUL 182023

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA
U.S. DISTRICT COURT-WVND

WHEELING. WV 26003

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. Criminal No. l:22CR52

LANCE KURETZA,

Defendant.

VERDICT
(Count One)

With respect to the charge in Count One of the

indictment — Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law,

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

242, we find the defendant:

Guilty _______ Not Guilty _______

DATED: __________________ ____

FOREPER~ON SIGNA~RE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Criminal No. 1:22CR52

LANCE KURETZA,

Defendant.

VERDICT
(Count Two)

With respect to the charge in Count Two of the

indictment — Falsification of Records, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1519, we find the

defendant:

Guilty _______ Not Guilty _______

ri ~Ø1 I
DATED:

FOREPERSON Si~GNATURE
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